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Jennifer Haines - Former HB 2273

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Elizabeth Yarnel!

Jennifer Haines

21L912003 3:45 PM

Former HB 2273

Hi, Jennifer

WanH to let you know that I have sent a draft of this bill to LRB.

The PA Mental Health Consumers Associatbn (PMHCA) gave me some feedback which I in@twadinto the
legislaubn.

They noted that stigma results in discrimination.
Pg 2 Line 6 - (3) This stigma and prejudice r6ult in discrimination and ted,u(f,rs patient access to resources and
opportuniues, including housing and employmenL

They noted that violence was the only stigma mentioned. I revised Pg 2, line 11 (5) This stigma and prejudice
arise from DFlo]ple's lack of knowldge and undeqtanding of mental illn*s and r$ults in far of individuals with
mental illness.

I clarified the use of the word "entity". It is in the definitions, but not used elsewhere in the bill. It would include
those agencies, organizauons, etc that would dorelop and implement a grant program. A program would be the
actual educational program to educate and raise the awareness of the public,

The most slgniffcant revision to the language is that I increased the number of members of the advisory
@mmittee from 15 to 20. The reason for this ls PMHCA noted that NAMI has an issue with the use of parents of
childr€n with mental illness but not including parents and family members of adults with mental lllness. This is a
criu'cal issue. The parent or adult sibling or adult child of an adult with mental illnessis going to have a different
peEpective from a parcnt of a minor with mental illness.

I felt the best way to address this was to add five more members to the advisory board who are family members
of an ad,rlt with mental illness, This would give the advisory committee the composition of 5 mental health
providers, 5 consumers of MH services, 5 parenE of minors receiving MH services and 5 family members of
adults rcceiving MH serviaes.

I added back an appropriation of $&575,000 based on the ftscal note from Appropriations last year.

When I get the draft back from LRB, we can make any revisions necessary before introducing it,
-*1tl€L

If Representative{llFr has any questions or mnems about the re\risions I made, please let me know.

Thanks
Liz

file://C:\Documents%o20andYo20Settings\ihaines\Local%20Settings\Temp\GW)00001 .HTMI 2124/2003

a a



Page 1 of I

Jennifer Haines - Re: Former HB 2273

From:
To:
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Subject:

Elizabeth Yarnell

Jennifer Haines
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Re: Former HB 2273

Hi, Jennifer
Forgot to give you the tobacco informauon. The Tobacm dollars are designated for physical and medical health
issues and needs rather than mental health. While we could argue that mental health is a medical issue, services
are operated by the Dept of Public Welfare, not Health. DPW is involved with tobacco dollars only via
laommunity based ong term care for seniors, MA for disabled workers and uncompensated care for hospitals
seruing uninsurcd @r.
I will certainly be happy to do a co-sponsorhip letter for youllf Mr. Sather ahs any questions, please contact me.

Liz

>>> Jennifer Haines 0212L103 03:23PM >>>
Hi Liz,

I ,ust was going o/er the e-mall that you sent me on wednesday and I iust have a couple of questions. I was wonderlng if you were able to dreck
lnto uslng Tobaaco money for this bill. I knolv that Rep. Sather urill ask me that on Monday when I show hlm your e-mail from the other day. Also
when you get tfie blue back from tfie Reference Bureau would you be able to do a co sponsor*lip memo ror me,

Thank Jenntter

Jennifer Haines
Office of Rep. Larry O. Sather
Phone: 7L7-787-3335
email:ihajne_s@p_ahg.u_qegg.B*gAm
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LARRYO. SATHER, MEMBER
HOUSE POST OFFICE BOX 2O2O2O

ROOM B-7 MAIN CAPITOL BUILDING
HARRISBURG, PA 17 120-2020

PHONE: (717)787-3335
FAX: (71 7) 705-1802

DISTRICT OFFICES:
302 8IH STREET

HUNTINGDON, PA 16652
PHONE: (814)643-9633

TOLL FREE: (866) 235-1977

4527 E. MAIN STREET, SUITE F
P.O. BOX 952

BELLEVILLE , PA 17004
PHONE: (717)935-2934

RD 3, OLD ROUTE 220
P.O. BOX 213

TYRONE, PA 16686
PHONE: (814) 684-7640

FROM:

I{ous e of rep res entatiaes

COMMITTEES

INSURANCE
AGING AND OLDER ADULTS

SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIR ON
PROGRAMS AND BENEFITS

STATEGOVERNMENT
VETERANS AFFAIRS AND

EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS
POLICY

CAUCUS
FIREFIGHTERS & EMERGENCY

SERVICES
LEGISLATIVE CAUCUS

COIVMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

HARRISBURG

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Proposed Legislation -"People Improving Lots of Lives (PILL)" for
Pennsylvania's Health Grant Program. (Previous HB 2273)

February 27,2003

All House Members

Representative Larry O. Sather

TO

In the near future, I plan to reintroduce legislation establishing a grant program to reduce
stigma and prejudice surrounding mental illness.

This bill directs the Department of Public Welfare to provide grants for community-based
agencies and businesses to develop programs to educate the public and raise awareness of
mental illness and the needs and strengths of individuals with mental illness.

This bill creates an advisory board that will provide the Department with direction on
development of the grants. This advisory board is composed of consumers of mental
health services, parents of children with mental illness, family members of adults with
mental illness and service providers.

Last session, this bill passed the House by unanimous vote. It is important that we
continue the effort to support our constituents with mental illness and their families.

If you would like to co-sponsor this legislation, please contact Jennifer in my office at ,l,no Pt*':;:;::-"i.iffffi 
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